From: Tomie, Susan <stomie@hrce.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 3:00 PM
Subject: FW: SAC/CEC Engagement on the School Food and Nutrition Policy

Please see message below from EECD. This has been sent to all SAC Chairs and principals. Thank you for
your participation.

Saarn

Susan Tomie | Director, Programs and System Services | Halifax Regional Centre for Education |

Tel: 902-464-2000 ext. 2275 | stomie@hrce.ca | ’

Halifax

Regional Centre for Education
Subject: SAC/CEC Engagement on the School Food and Nutrition Policy
Hi all,
We are asking SACs/CECs to review the attached PDF presentation and respond to a survey linked in the
attached letter from the Minister and also linked in the body of this email. A reminder that you may
need to be signed into their GNSPES/SEPNE account to respond to the survey. The materials attached

are in English and French.

English survey:- https://forms.gle/ansqdaCSDU4RYPzY8

French survey: https://forms.gle/SWFoX56skFxDRUSH7

Thank you for your participation.
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